FISCAL YEAR 2002

HIGHWAY USER REVENUE DISTRIBUTION

PREPARED BY
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF ROADS

PUBLISHED SEPTEMBER 2002

Mike Johanns GOVERNOR John L. Craig DIRECTOR

INTRODUCTION

As an aid in determining fiscal activities, the Department of Roads has prepared this publication showing the amount of Highway User Revenue received by each county and municipality during fiscal year 2002.

The "Highway Allocation Fund" consists of revenues generated from the collection of Motor Fuel Taxes, Motor Vehicle Registration Fees, Motor Vehicle Sales Tax, and Investment Earnings.

The "Amount Distributed" is sent to the county, city or village treasurer on a monthly basis, whereas "Incentive Payments" are remitted annually to those local governments employing a qualified road or street Superintendent.

"Make-up Funds" to counties were remitted to assure that no county received less money during the 2001 calendar year, based upon 1976 Tax Rates, than it received during the 1969 calendar year from the Motor Fuel Taxes and Motor Vehicle Registration Fees portion of the Highway Allocation Fund. These "Make-up Funds" are exclusive of monies received from the Special City and County Road Fund and are paid from the Highway Allocation Fund prior to general distribution to counties and municipalities.

"Funds Relinquished to Counties by Municipalities" result from a municipality and its appropriate county entering into a valid agreement whereby the municipality relinquishes all or part of its monthly allocation to the county. In return, the county must earmark these funds for use on projects within the trade area of such municipality. In doing so, the county assumes responsibility for matching this revenue in meeting their "Local Matching Requirement". In those instances where a municipality retains the "Local Matching Requirement" the municipality may request that a specified portion of its highway Allocation be remitted directly to the county for use in a joint city-county project.

If a municipality fails to meet its matching requirements, an amount equal to the unmatched portion will be forfeited from its current allocation. These forfeited funds are then re-distributed to all the other municipalities, which met their full "Local Matching Requirements".

The counties' share of the Highway Allocation Fund, including the City and County Road Fund, is currently 50% and was distributed based on the following factors: Rural Population (20%), Total Population (10%), Lineal Feet of Bridges (10%), Rural Motor Vehicle Registrations (20%), Total Motor Vehicle Registrations (10%), Miles of Local Roads (20%), and Value of Farm Products Sold (10%).

The municipalities' share of the Highway Allocation Fund, including the City and County Road Fund, is currently 50% and was distributed based on the following factors: Total Population (50%), Total Motor Vehicle Registrations (30%), and Miles of Traffic Lanes of Streets (20%).

Note that there is a month lag from the time revenue is collected at the State level and when it is actually distributed to the counties and municipalities. Also, note that all amounts shown as being distributed to the municipalities are actually amounts allocated and not necessarily paid. Any amounts allocated but not actually paid have been appropriately footnoted.

The Motor Vehicle Fee Fund shall be distributed as follows: (a) 50% to the county treasurer of each county, amounts in the same proportion as the most recent allocation received by each county from the highway allocation fund; and (b) 50% to the treasurer of each municipality, amounts in the same proportion as the most recent allocation received by each municipality from the highway allocation fund. Funds from the Motor Vehicle Fee Fund shall be considered local revenue available for matching state sources. All receipts by counties and municipalities from the Motor Vehicle Fee Fund shall be used for road, bridge, and street purposes.

If you have any questions, please contact Teresa "Terri" Oglesby, Nebraska Department of Roads, Controller Division, P.O. Box 94759 Lincoln, NE 68509-4759, 402-479-3939, toglesby@dor.state.ne.us.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COUNTIES

County Highway Allocation Fund Monthly Summary	1
County Incentive Payments	3
County Make-up Payments	3
County Motor Vehicle Fee Payments	3

COUNTY HIGHWAY ALLOCATION MONTHLY FUND SUMMARY

(Figures include Motor Vehicle Fee Payments)

Distributed 7/01 - 6/02 Collected 6/01 - 5/02

	Motor venicle F												cted 6/01 - 5/02
County	Jul '01	Aug '01	Sep '01	Oct '01	Nov '01	Dec '01	Jan '02	Feb '02	Mar '02	Apr '02	May '02	Jun '02	Total
ADAMS	\$138,574.16	\$109,836.85	\$106,350.17	\$140,992.48	\$106,331.08	\$103,721.38	\$135,123.41	\$114,009.54	\$124,470.30	\$136,202.19	\$96,622.20	\$107,674.49	\$1,419,908.25
ANTELOPE	\$103,422.30	\$81,979.75	\$78,132.88	\$103,579.39	\$78,118.86	\$76,201.91	\$99,268.15	\$84,423.57	\$92,167.77	\$100,852.98	\$71,551.59	\$79,733.18	\$1,049,432.33
ARTHUR	\$11,038.34	\$8,755.71	\$8,477.55	\$11,226.60	\$8,476.03	\$8,268.93	\$10,760.80	\$9,123.48	\$9,957.04	\$10,891.89	\$7,737.96	\$8,618.48	\$113,332.81
BANNER	\$26,917.09	\$21,348.08	\$20,670.68	\$27,380.33	\$20,666.98	\$20,161.53	\$26,243.52	\$22,333.58	\$24,375.97	\$26,666.53	\$18,938.84	\$21,096.44	\$276,799.57
BLAINE	\$13,907.98	\$11,018.55	\$10,637.60	\$14,109.81	\$10,635.69	\$10,374.11	\$13,521.52	\$11,537.14	\$12,597.61	\$13,786.96	\$9,774.46	\$10,894.79	\$142,796.22
BOONE	\$87,124.52	\$69,025.66	\$66,826.32	\$88,636.84	\$66,814.30	\$65,171.25	\$84,941.57	\$71,449.80	\$78,016.98	\$85,382.15	\$60,534.18	\$67,472.21	\$891,395.78
BOX BUTTE	\$77,332.90	\$61,340.30	\$59,392.95	\$78,656.78	\$59,382.34	\$57,931.15	\$75,392.82	\$63,467.17	\$69,267.01	\$75,771.61	\$53,826.96	\$59,953.74	\$791,715.73
BOYD	\$36,144.52	\$28,627.97	\$27,712.93	\$36,767.41	\$27,707.94	\$27,025.84	\$35,233.28	\$29,811.47	\$32,554.02	\$35,629.83	\$25,252.95	\$28,150.12	\$370,618.28
BROWN	\$44,037.78	\$34,910.46	\$33,799.20	\$44,793.79	\$33,793.14	\$32,964.89	\$42,930.93	\$36,812.18	\$40,185.17	\$43,968.05	\$31,205.73	\$34,768.84	\$454,170.16
BUFFALO	\$205,320.38	\$162,733.54	\$157,587.39	\$208,969.80	\$157,559.08	\$153,688.29	\$200,265.56	\$171,315.14	\$187,046.76	\$204,689.93	\$145,166.96	\$161,791.01	\$2,116,133.84
BURT	\$74,995.02	\$59,422.49	\$57,534.16	\$76,308.90	\$57,523.82	\$56,109.47	\$73,128.15	\$61,651.99	\$67,318.00	\$73,672.51	\$52,234.25	\$58,220.82	\$768,119.58
BUTLER	\$99,388.69	\$78,777.50	\$76,282.00	\$101,139.65	\$76,268.30	\$74,395.70	\$96,928.52	\$84,347.43	\$92,088.50	\$100,770.20	\$71,480.65	\$79,659.99	\$1,031,527.13
CASS	\$167,382.64	\$132,767.23	\$128,634.71	\$170,507.34	\$128,611.63	\$125,457.25	\$163,416.27	\$142,092.28	\$155,119.08	\$169,728.70	\$120,440.08	\$134,213.06	\$1,738,370.27
CEDAR	\$114,203.52	\$90,484.95	\$87,617.92	\$116,233.25	\$87,602.16	\$85,446.48	\$111,385.73	\$94,730.25	\$103,442.36	\$113,213.06	\$80,249.50	\$89,455.76	\$1,174,064.94
CHASE	\$50,825.52	\$40,305.74	\$39,024.67	\$51,695.95	\$39,017.68	\$38,063.12	\$49,548.99	\$41,892.93	\$45,724.88	\$50,022.50	\$35,523.63	\$39,571.56	\$521,217.17
CHERRY	\$83,615.87	\$66,301.96	\$64,199.20	\$85,066.36	\$64,187.70	\$62,615.72	\$81,530.98	\$69,371.48	\$75,723.39	\$82,847.13	\$58,813.67	\$65,524.40	\$859,797.86
CHEYENNE	\$83,730.37	\$66,376.90	\$64,261.82	\$85,160.56	\$64,250.31	\$62,675.96	\$81,619.50	\$72,422.76	\$79,056.60	\$86,496.55	\$61,396.29	\$68,403.53	\$875,851.15
CLAY	\$77,804.45	\$61,665.15	\$59,696.42	\$79,129.39	\$59,685.71	\$58,221.76	\$75,836.62	\$62,926.26	\$68,696.59	\$75,168.12	\$53,335.08	\$59,430.23	\$791,595.78
COLFAX	\$89,426.57	\$70,844.68	\$68,589.95	\$90,989.66	\$68,577.61	\$66,890.18	\$87,194.71	\$74,095.36	\$80,909.46	\$88,551.56	\$62,769.33	\$69,968.66	\$918,807.73
CUMING	\$142,190.79	\$112,633.72	\$109,033.32	\$144,633.26	\$109,013.70	\$106,331.86	\$138,601.34	\$118,129.18	\$128,991.25	\$141,173.21	\$100,074.78	\$111,548.84	\$1,462,355.25
CUSTER	\$159,828.69	\$126,658.52	\$122,622.03	\$162,582.37	\$122,600.01	\$119,589.68	\$155,811.81	\$134,743.34	\$147,109.61	\$160,978.57	\$114,188.72	\$127,252.20	\$1,653,965.55
DAKOTA	\$77,429.83	\$61,421.94	\$61,307.60	\$81,247.45	\$61,296.62	\$59,794.49	\$77,870.70	\$66,409.96	\$72,494.26	\$79,317.83	\$56,297.08	\$62,730.25	\$817,618.01
DAWES	\$56,565.20	\$44,850.15	\$43,432.29	\$57,562.15	\$43,424.50	\$42,360.07	\$55,168.44	\$46,908.01	\$51,206.17	\$56,026.60	\$39,763.86	\$44,305.54	\$581,572.98
DAWSON	\$168,830.32	\$133,825.59	\$129,570.82	\$171,751.90	\$129,547.58	\$126,369.96	\$164,605.30	\$139,779.82	\$152,596.62	\$166,970.83	\$118,476.40	\$132,016.73	\$1,734,341.87
DEUEL	\$26,799.46	\$21,251.79	\$20,575.31	\$27,255.70	\$20,571.63	\$20,068.37	\$26,123.77	\$22,163.42	\$24,190.71	\$26,464.36	\$18,793.73	\$20,935.16	\$275,193.41
DIXON	\$70,862.48	\$56,141.82	\$53,822.07	\$71,398.06	\$53,812.38	\$52,488.34	\$68,420.36	\$58,010.10	\$63,344.98	\$69,328.11	\$49,142.75	\$54,779.31	\$721,550.76
DODGE	\$153,785.08	\$121,857.16	\$117,988.52	\$156,488.10	\$117,967.30	\$115,067.02	\$149,965.77	\$128,227.35	\$140,010.48	\$153,225.41	\$108,642.07	\$121,092.10	\$1,584,316.36
DOUGLAS	\$978,663.04	\$776,704.22	\$746,129.34	\$988,206.73	\$745,995.95	\$727,759.58	\$947,207.47	\$810,289.95	\$884,360.89	\$967,431.90	\$687,174.36	\$765,477.51	\$10,025,400.94
DUNDY	\$44,010.93	\$34,872.01	\$33,756.60	\$44,759.27	\$33,750.54	\$32,921.68	\$42,894.93	\$36,543.69	\$39,898.33	\$43,660.60	\$30,967.76	\$34,511.09	\$452,547.43
FILLMORE	\$80,573.39	\$63,829.67	\$61,786.35	\$81,945.27	\$61,775.24	\$60,256.61	\$78,529.45	\$66,749.62	\$72,882.83	\$79,761.33	\$56,555.27	\$63,033.50	\$827,678.53
FRANKLIN	\$48,108.35	\$38,112.00	\$36,892.43	\$48,928.46	\$36,885.80	\$35,979.09	\$46,889.03	\$39,687.40	\$43,333.90	\$47,423.52	\$33,626.35	\$37,478.05	\$493,344.38
FRONTIER	\$55,355.33	\$43,855.40	\$42,452.27	\$56,298.38	\$42,444.64	\$41,401.58	\$53,952.25	\$45,673.75	\$49,868.94	\$54,573.89	\$38,700.72	\$43,131.94	\$567,709.09
FURNAS	\$64,518.89	\$51,087.66	\$50,172.21	\$66,567.64	\$50,163.17	\$48,928.05	\$63,789.39	\$54,291.12	\$59,287.04	\$64,890.06	\$45,987.10	\$51,263.62	\$670,945.95
GAGE	\$154,963.82	\$122,773.01	\$118,880.11	\$157,691.85	\$118,858.73	\$115,934.94	\$151,102.72	\$127,857.23	\$139,603.92	\$152,786.99	\$108,311.11	\$120,732.12	\$1,589,496.55
GARDEN	\$41,314.79	\$32,753.10	\$31,709.77	\$42,020.98	\$31,704.09	\$30,927.31	\$40,273.87	\$34,176.13	\$37,306.66	\$40,817.60	\$28,972.72	\$32,279.58	\$424,256.60
GARFIELD	\$21,474.20	\$17,029.52	\$16,490.54	\$21,849.14	\$16,487.58	\$16,083.91	\$20,941.30	\$17,705.91	\$19,326.59	\$21,144.20	\$15,012.11	\$16,724.47	\$220,269.47
GOSPER	\$45,255.63	\$35,842.51	\$34,696.53	\$46,035.53	\$34,690.29	\$33,836.09	\$44,114.32	\$37,370.87	\$40,809.67	\$44,666.34	\$31,655.04	\$35,287.71	\$464,260.53
GRANT	\$11,791.74	\$9,355.62	\$9,060.72	\$11,998.88	\$9,059.10	\$8,837.75	\$11,501.13	\$9,529.97	\$10,400.68	\$11,377.19	\$8,082.73	\$9,002.79	\$119,998.30
GREELEY	\$37,821.38	\$29,963.65	\$29,006.39	\$38,470.39	\$29,001.18	\$28,288.23	\$36,866.84	\$31,111.22	\$33,970.01	\$37,176.18	\$26,359.49	\$29,379.35	\$387,414.31
HALL	\$179,671.76	\$142,432.52	\$137,926.78	\$182,844.77	\$137,902.02	\$134,518.23	\$175,235.36	\$149,490.59	\$163,205.83	\$178,587.63	\$126,693.89	\$141,186.37	\$1,849,695.75
HAMILTON	\$94,147.63	\$74,635.65	\$72,271.41	\$95,799.46	\$72,258.45	\$70,486.01	\$91,813.50	\$77,176.04	\$84,252.61	\$92,189.08	\$65,413.74	\$72,890.96	\$963,334.54
HARLAN	\$52,788.97	\$41,840.15	\$39,779.42	\$52,734.74	\$39,772.28	\$38,796.33	\$50,539.62	\$42,920.23	\$46,857.35	\$51,272.89	\$36,376.14	\$40,535.05	\$534,213.17
HAYES	\$34,852.91	\$27,619.27	\$26,668.36	\$35,353.17	\$26,663.57	\$26,009.32	\$33,881.52	\$28,533.18	\$31,149.77	\$34,084.31	\$24,184.00	\$26,947.59	\$355,946.97
HITCHCOCK	\$44,731.87	\$35,431.54	\$34,365.28	\$45,588.01	\$34,359.10	\$33,513.65	\$43,686.46	\$37,193.39	\$40,613.39	\$44,448.97	\$31,508.84	\$35,121.51	\$460,562.01
HOLT	\$158,925.84	\$125,949.54	\$121,937.69	\$161,666.77	\$121,915.80	\$118,922.90	\$154,935.44	\$132,285.36	\$144,424.43	\$158,038.57	\$112,108.39	\$124,932.14	\$1,636,042.87
HOOKER	\$8,601.99	\$6,823.03	\$6,607.07	\$8,751.31	\$6,605.88	\$6,444.35	\$8,388.03	\$7,162.45	\$7,817.34	\$8,551.81	\$6,073.93	\$6,765.83	\$88,593.02
HOWARD	\$80,956.77	\$64,158.12	\$62,126.23	\$82,390.17	\$62,115.07	\$60,588.53	\$78,957.36	\$67,033.36	\$73,191.08	\$80,097.03	\$56,798.35	\$63,305.16	\$831,717.23
JEFFERSON	\$85,665.17	\$67,825.61	\$65,655.60	\$87,148.96	\$65,643.76	\$64,024.60	\$83,507.33	\$71,101.81	\$77,654.99	\$85,004.47	\$60,209.44	\$67,132.29	\$880,574.03
JOHNSON	\$56,464.12	\$44,682.88	\$43,250.53	\$57,446.30	\$43,242.70	\$42,173.30	\$55,041.14	\$46,330.92	\$50,611.38	\$55,411.99	\$39,216.14	\$43,738.22	\$577,609.62

1

COUNTY HIGHWAY ALLOCATION MONTHLY FUND SUMMARY

Distributed 7/01 - 6/02

(Figures include	Motor Vehicle Fo	ee Payments)										Colle	cted 6/01 - 5/02
County	Jul '01	Aug '01	Sep '01	Oct '01	Nov '01	Dec '01	Jan '02	Feb '02	Mar '02	Apr '02	May '02	Jun '02	Total
KEARNEY	\$81,026.13	\$64,250.04	\$62,213.17	\$82,433.34	\$62,202.03	\$60,678.79	\$79,007.60	\$67,083.41	\$73,225.39	\$80,113.69	\$56,874.54	\$63,363.57	\$832,471.70
KEITH	\$75,326.73	\$59,740.36	\$57,853.82	\$76,652.65	\$57,843.46	\$56,427.29	\$73,467.97	\$62,632.33	\$68,365.51	\$74,795.35	\$53,102.95	\$58,354.21	\$774,562.63
KEYA PAHA	\$25,900.91	\$20,530.92	\$19,876.86	\$26,344.88	\$19,873.30	\$19,386.04	\$25,248.96	\$21,596.10	\$23,575.55	\$25,795.53	\$18,305.97	\$20,396.95	\$266,831.97
KIMBALL	\$41,280.25	\$32,728.21	\$31,685.76	\$41,984.73	\$31,680.08	\$30,904.24	\$40,239.68	\$34,154.50	\$37,281.79	\$40,789.09	\$28,956.45	\$32,259.85	\$423,944.63
KNOX	\$122,366.91	\$96,907.69	\$93,816.49	\$124,502.32	\$93,799.59	\$91,487.94	\$119,303.46	\$101,226.24	\$110,548.71	\$121,003.99	\$85,730.92	\$95,580.15	\$1,256,274.41
LANCASTER	\$480,553.51	\$381,044.85	\$368,995.03	\$488,951.97	\$368,928.93	\$359,892.23	\$468,407.90	\$412,089.39	\$449,824.62	\$492,145.14	\$349,367.94	\$389,238.20	\$5,009,439.71
LINCOLN	\$192,147.99	\$152,365.61	\$147,556.26	\$195,550.52	\$147,529.81	\$143,914.27	\$187,420.14	\$158,631.43	\$173,165.23	\$189,465.05	\$134,474.18	\$149,832.34	\$1,972,052.83
LOGAN	\$13,251.29	\$10,512.42	\$10,179.83	\$13,480.90	\$10,178.01	\$9,929.33	\$12,921.62	\$10,998.76	\$12,003.66	\$13,130.67	\$9,328.46	\$10,390.14	\$136,305.09
LOUP	\$14,371.49	\$11,393.32	\$11,032.00	\$14,622.18	\$11,030.03	\$10,759.57	\$14,013.93	\$11,758.51	\$12,836.09	\$14,044.60	\$9,967.42	\$11,105.94	\$146,935.08
MCPHERSON	\$13,864.15	\$10,999.74	\$10,652.88	\$14,107.35	\$10,650.98	\$10,390.74	\$13,522.13	\$11,525.92	\$12,578.98	\$13,760.01	\$9,775.56	\$10,888.27	\$142,716.71
MADISON	\$146,776.36	\$116,334.95	\$113,929.44	\$151,065.40	\$113,908.97	\$111,111.42	\$144,774.57	\$122,204.42	\$133,423.54	\$146,005.91	\$103,556.67	\$115,412.53	\$1,518,504.18
MERRICK	\$94,557.05	\$74,928.32	\$72,550.61	\$96,220.87	\$72,537.56	\$70,754.41	\$92,210.85	\$78,203.96	\$85,389.72	\$93,448.62	\$66,260.21	\$73,852.81	\$970,914.99
MORRILL	\$68,777.89	\$54,550.73	\$52,825.31	\$69,977.52	\$52,815.86	\$51,523.75	\$67,071.64	\$56,401.31	\$61,560.68	\$67,346.99	\$47,825.67	\$53,276.92	\$703,954.27
NANCE	\$51,685.16	\$40,921.50	\$39,611.71	\$52,578.84	\$39,604.56	\$38,627.70	\$50,381.79	\$42,423.64	\$46,333.20	\$50,717.81	\$35,925.37	\$40,055.44	\$528,866.72
NEMAHA	\$68,873.63	\$54,552.11	\$52,820.18	\$70,096.77	\$52,810.67	\$51,509.18	\$67,170.04	\$57,045.05	\$62,298.24	\$68,189.76	\$48,313.49	\$53,864.53	\$707,543.65
NUCKOLLS	\$72,866.87	\$57,681.86	\$55,826.60	\$74,104.24	\$55,816.53	\$54,439.62	\$71,007.10	\$58,096.55	\$63,453.95	\$69,462.37	\$49,191.72	\$54,850.32	\$736,797.73
OTOE	\$119,287.74	\$94,441.02	\$91,431.19	\$121,379.67	\$91,414.68	\$89,158.58	\$116,305.99	\$98,570.03	\$107,660.18	\$117,854.88	\$83,460.88	\$93,065.53	\$1,224,030.37
PAWNEE	\$48,685.43	\$38,539.46	\$37,303.49	\$49,523.62	\$37,296.75	\$36,376.18	\$47,453.08	\$39,898.64	\$43,579.08	\$47,706.75	\$33,781.19	\$37,669.02	\$497,812.69
PERKINS	\$53,882.58	\$42,735.48	\$41,376.16	\$54,799.10	\$41,368.77	\$40,357.58	\$52,524.70	\$44,662.74	\$48,744.93	\$53,323.18	\$37,877.50	\$42,189.49	\$553,842.21
PHELPS	\$101,562.75	\$80,519.41	\$77,952.73	\$103,291.12	\$77,938.77	\$76,029.96	\$98,997.73	\$83,550.54	\$91,201.09	\$99,781.28	\$70,834.17	\$78,915.33	\$1,040,574.88
PIERCE	\$87,608.92	\$69,434.27	\$67,235.44	\$89,158.14	\$67,223.36	\$65,571.85	\$85,444.30	\$72,953.59	\$79,652.59	\$87,165.61	\$61,818.89	\$68,897.54	\$902,164.50
PLATTE	\$190,777.97	\$151,164.95	\$146,351.24	\$194,142.13	\$146,324.91	\$142,724.69	\$186,046.41	\$159,135.14	\$173,768.26	\$190,179.45	\$134,812.83	\$150,276.47	\$1,965,704.45
POLK	\$73,036.60	\$57,899.95	\$56,062.25	\$74,306.64	\$56,052.19	\$54,677.79	\$71,215.64	\$60,707.18	\$66,272.19	\$72,513.43	\$51,457.30	\$57,336.76	\$751,537.92
RED WILLOW	\$72,166.34	\$57,202.60	\$55,383.27	\$73,413.69	\$55,373.34	\$54,015.06	\$70,358.84	\$60,159.53	\$65,675.43	\$71,861.58	\$50,991.29	\$56,818.47	\$743,419.44
RICHARDSON	\$84,976.69	\$67,256.51	\$65,100.61	\$86,449.24	\$65,088.84	\$63,480.59	\$82,832.12	\$70,302.96	\$76,793.45	\$84,072.63	\$59,514.77	\$66,371.36	\$872,239.77
ROCK	\$30,682.18	\$24,333.41	\$23,560.89	\$31,209.48	\$23,556.68	\$22,980.49	\$29,913.57	\$25,240.78	\$27,549.26	\$30,138.25	\$21,403.75	\$23,842.43	\$314,411.17
SALINE	\$102,734.82	\$81,331.07	\$78,727.49	\$104,515.00	\$78,713.28	\$76,770.63	\$100,145.81	\$84,814.65	\$92,636.42	\$101,408.66	\$71,813.69	\$80,076.74	\$1,053,688.26
SARPY	\$548,015.86	\$428,827.60	\$415,686.10	\$550,640.35	\$415,611.73	\$405,445.26	\$527,792.39	\$450,518.99	\$491,725.61	\$537,938.75	\$382,028.97	\$425,618.77	\$5,579,850.38
SAUNDERS	\$183,137.39	\$145,078.54	\$140,487.41	\$186,423.55	\$140,462.10	\$137,001.60	\$178,642.26	\$153,631.18	\$167,775.08	\$183,637.60	\$130,122.05	\$145,069.38	\$1,891,468.14
SCOTTSBLUFF	\$195,997.47	\$155,403.53	\$150,513.88	\$199,525.43	\$150,486.88	\$146,794.70	\$191,223.50	\$157,865.57	\$172,346.07	\$188,586.08	\$133,796.98	\$149,101.87	\$1,991,641.96
SEWARD	\$127,450.82	\$101,006.72	\$97,812.82	\$129,721.92	\$97,795.24	\$95,391.44	\$124,316.55	\$104,961.52	\$114,605.35	\$125,421.01	\$88,932.10	\$99,123.39	\$1,306,538.88
SHERIDAN	\$74,614.49	\$59,183.97	\$57,313.94	\$75,919.72	\$57,303.68	\$55,902.05	\$72,767.64	\$61,989.92	\$67,659.35	\$74,017.68	\$52,566.51	\$58,556.79	\$767,795.74
SHERMAN	\$48,839.20	\$38,691.91	\$37,459.52	\$49,689.27	\$37,452.78	\$36,531.48	\$47,617.26	\$40,684.33	\$44,424.95	\$48,620.12	\$34,466.86	\$38,418.77	\$502,896.45
SIOUX	\$41,614.96	\$32,992.42	\$31,942.59	\$42,329.03	\$31,936.86	\$31,154.43	\$40,569.21	\$34,521.86	\$37,683.79	\$41,229.94	\$29,266.25	\$32,606.41	\$427,847.75
STANTON	\$87,999.34	\$69,731.11	\$67,533.72	\$89,596.70	\$67,521.57	\$65,859.49	\$85,859.65	\$72,270.60	\$78,919.22	\$86,375.68	\$61,219.72	\$68,247.11	\$901,133.91
THAYER	\$78,136.24	\$61,870.27	\$59,885.81	\$79,470.72	\$59,875.02	\$58,399.64	\$76,152.19	\$64,603.64	\$70,552.73	\$77,224.73	\$54,715.32	\$60,999.17	\$801,885.48
THOMAS	\$11,746.27	\$9,313.17	\$9,047.68	\$11,990.28	\$9,046.06	\$8,824.38	\$11,491.76	\$9,958.21	\$10,870.48	\$11,893.60	\$8,441.89	\$9,405.72	\$122,029.50
THURSTON	\$68,100.16	\$53,975.03	\$51,871.30	\$68,814.28	\$51,861.96	\$50,585.61	\$65,944.76	\$55,508.58	\$60,614.60	\$66,341.04	\$47,021.70	\$52,419.67	\$693,058.69
VALLEY	\$54,752.30	\$43,378.29	\$41,994.13	\$55,696.36	\$41,986.58	\$40,954.35	\$53,374.76	\$45,158.22	\$49,307.79	\$53,961.59	\$38,261.03	\$42,644.60	\$561,470.00
WASHINGTON	\$131,232.07	\$104,107.37	\$100,869.94	\$133,683.22	\$100,851.86	\$98,379.94	\$128,126.37	\$108,506.63	\$118,450.16	\$129,601.88	\$91,979.21	\$102,492.90	\$1,348,281.55
WAYNE	\$81,846.39	\$64,837.21	\$61,926.94	\$82,166.38	\$61,915.79	\$60,391.10	\$78,737.55	\$67,168.99	\$73,350.47	\$80,283.06	\$56,894.48	\$63,425.81	\$832,944.17
WEBSTER	\$61,365.55	\$48,613.04	\$47,056.30	\$62,408.85	\$47,047.84	\$45,891.29	\$59,807.43	\$50,822.29	\$55,491.88	\$60,728.91	\$43,060.70	\$47,992.91	\$630,286.99
WHEELER	\$29,128.12	\$23,097.41	\$22,360.58	\$29,619.50	\$22,356.58	\$21,809.74	\$28,389.48	\$24,193.17	\$26,405.81	\$28,887.32	\$20,515.42	\$22,852.40	\$299,615.53
YORK	\$110,004.38	\$87,184.23	\$84,416.10	\$111,926.71	\$84,400.94	\$82,328.49	\$107,265.91	\$91,712.81	\$100,131.27	\$109,572.68	\$77,720.10	\$86,614.57	\$1,133,278.19
Total	\$9,285,152.34	\$1,354,333.42	\$1,115,491.58	\$9,433,244.04	\$1,114,214.43	ა ნ,939,611.66	\$9,040,373.22	\$7,702,542.99	ъ8,409,201.55	\$9,201,735.87	\$6,527,954.39	\$1,213,889.84	\$95,397,745.33

Distributed 7/01 - 6/02 Collected 6/01 - 5/02

								Collected 6/01 - 5/02
Motor Vehicle Fee P	ayments					Incentive	Relinquished	Make up
						Payments	Funds Rec'd	Payments
County	Jul '01	Oct '01	Jan '02	Apr '02	Total	Feb '02	Jul '01 - Jun '02	Mar 2002
ADAMS	\$27,486.76	\$27,951.61	\$23,433.90	\$29,631.45	\$108,503.72	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
ANTELOPE	\$20,510.48	\$20,531.86	\$17,213.35	\$21,936.41	\$80,192.10	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
ARTHUR	\$2,181.95	\$2,218.11	\$1,859.60	\$2,361.18	\$8,620.84	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BANNER	\$5,324.75	\$5,413.78	\$4,538.75	\$5,785.31	\$21,062.59	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BLAINE	\$2,763.03	\$2,801.60	\$2,348.78	\$3,003.95	\$10,917.36	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BOONE	\$17,307.46	\$17,598.11	\$14,753.77	\$18,602.37	\$68,261.71	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BOX BUTTE	\$15,288.91	\$15,543.27	\$13,031.02	\$16,428.81	\$60,292.01	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BOYD	\$7,186.05	\$7,305.73	\$6,124.92	\$7,768.62	\$28,385.32	\$4,500.00	\$7,653.55	\$0.00
BROWN	\$8,725.87	\$8,871.13	\$7,437.29	\$9,554.47	\$34,588.76	\$3,000.00	\$5,930.19	\$0.00
BUFFALO	\$40,756.75	\$41,458.60	\$34,757.96	\$44,561.71	\$161,535.02	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BURT	\$14,896.07	\$15,148.64	\$12,700.23	\$16,049.70	\$58,794.64	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
BUTLER	\$19,720.07	\$20,056.73	\$16,815.08	\$21,927.54	\$78,519.42	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CASS	\$33,183.77	\$33,785.50	\$28,325.38	\$36,899.79	\$132,194.44	\$5,625.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CEDAR	\$22,698.32	\$23,088.65	\$19,357.00	\$24,678.08	\$89,822.05	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CHASE	\$10,056.75	\$10,224.00	\$8,571.50	\$10,854.54	\$39,706.79	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CHERRY	\$16,558.17	\$16,836.95	\$14,115.64	\$17,992.59	\$65,503.35	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CHEYENNE	\$16,587.66	\$16,862.42	\$14,136.94	\$18,791.23	\$66,378.25	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CLAY	\$15,425.26	\$15,679.76	\$13,145.42	\$16,345.25	\$60,595.69	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
COLFAX	\$17,773.04	\$18,073.50	\$15,152.35	\$19,301.80	\$70,300.69	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CUMING	\$28,255.03	\$28,724.29	\$24,081.59	\$30,768.23	\$111,829.14	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
CUSTER	\$31,713.41	\$32,242.54	\$27,031.20	\$35,029.09	\$126,016.24	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DAKOTA	\$15,341.69	\$16,088.73	\$13,488.63	\$17,234.42	\$62,153.47	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DAWES	\$11,209.17	\$11,400.87	\$9,558.21	\$12,175.06	\$44,343.31	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DAWSON	\$33,472.91	\$34,034.37	\$28,533.47	\$36,305.22	\$132,345.97	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DEUEL	\$5,302.51	\$5,390.16	\$4,518.95	\$5,742.60	\$20,954.22	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DIXON	\$14,082.24	\$14,181.43	\$11,889.33	\$15,111.71	\$55,264.71	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DODGE	\$30,544.25	\$31,063.91	\$26,043.21	\$33,377.20	\$121,028.57	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DOUGLAS	\$193,528.94	\$195,323.38	\$163,756.30	\$209,814.04	\$762,422.66	\$6,375.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
DUNDY	\$8,733.91	\$8,877.65	\$7,442.74	\$9,502.47	\$34,556.77	\$3,375.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FILLMORE	\$16,001.99	\$16,265.50	\$13,636.47	\$17,373.15	\$63,277.11	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FRANKLIN	\$9,553.89	\$9,711.43	\$8,141.76	\$10,329.21	\$37,736.29	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FRONTIER	\$10,990.78	\$11,171.92	\$9,366.19	\$11,883.41	\$43,412.30	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
FURNAS	\$12,830.13	\$13,228.88	\$11,090.64	\$14,151.65	\$51,301.30	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GAGE	\$30,791.28	\$31,315.76	\$26,251.96	\$33,296.75	\$121,655.75	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GARDEN	\$8,184.07	\$8,319.74	\$6,975.02	\$8,867.63	\$32,346.46	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GARFIELD	\$4,251.58	\$4,323.66	\$3,624.84	\$4,590.77	\$16,790.85	\$4,375.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GOSPER	\$8,999.17	\$9,149.02	\$7,670.27	\$9,740.88	\$35,559.34	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GRANT	\$2,330.87	\$2,370.70	\$1,987.54	\$2,466.39	\$9,155.50	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
GREELEY	\$7,511.46	\$7,636.15	\$6,401.92	\$8,097.89	\$29,647.42	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HALL	\$35,632.56	\$36,242.69	\$30,385.01	\$38,850.10	\$141,110.36	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HAMILTON	\$18,666.35	\$18,983.92	\$15,915.64	\$20,045.28	\$73,611.19	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

								Collected 6/01 - 5/02
Motor Vehicle Fee Pa	yments					Incentive	Relinquished	Make up
						Payments	Funds Rec'd	Payments
County	Jul '01	Oct '01	Jan '02	Apr '02	Total	Feb '02	Jul '01 - Jun '02	Mar 2002
HARLAN	\$10,468.82	\$10,453.17	\$8,763.63	\$11,152.42	\$40,838.04	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HAYES	\$6,911.87	\$7,007.45	\$5,874.82	\$7,411.84	\$27,205.98	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HITCHCOCK	\$8,890.25	\$9,055.22	\$7,591.62	\$9,687.59	\$35,224.68	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HOLT	\$31,529.25	\$32,055.94	\$26,874.77	\$34,385.51	\$124,845.47	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HOOKER	\$1,701.41	\$1,730.11	\$1,450.48	\$1,855.05	\$6,737.05	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
HOWARD	\$16,074.60	\$16,350.23	\$13,707.66	\$17,442.49	\$63,574.98	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
JEFFERSON	\$17,057.08	\$17,342.21	\$14,539.20	\$18,562.74	\$67,501.23	\$3,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
JOHNSON	\$11,265.29	\$11,454.04	\$9,602.76	\$12,124.98	\$44,447.07	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
KEARNEY	\$16,044.45	\$16,314.92	\$13,677.98	\$17,397.93	\$63,435.28	\$4,500.00	\$14,348.42	\$0.00
KEITH	\$14,913.14	\$15,168.09	\$12,716.57	\$16,239.96	\$59,037.76	\$2,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
KEYA PAHA	\$5,133.51	\$5,218.81	\$4,375.29	\$5,607.03	\$20,334.64	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
KIMBALL	\$8,174.52	\$8,309.86	\$6,966.73	\$8,858.47	\$32,309.58	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
KNOX	\$24,348.84	\$24,759.27	\$20,757.51	\$26,407.09	\$96,272.71	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
LANCASTER	\$95,174.36	\$96,788.87	\$81,107.04	\$106,889.76	\$379,960.03	\$5,625.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
LINCOLN	\$38,070.49	\$38,724.81	\$32,466.00	\$41,168.77	\$150,430.07	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
LOGAN	\$2,619.38	\$2,663.51	\$2,233.02	\$2,846.51	\$10,362.42	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
LOUP	\$2,848.59	\$2,896.78	\$2,428.58	\$3,052.38	\$11,226.33	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MCPHERSON	\$2,740.52	\$2,787.28	\$2,336.78	\$2,982.94	\$10,847.52	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MADISON	\$29,129.97	\$29,963.66	\$25,120.87	\$31,779.50	\$115,994.00	\$3,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MERRICK	\$18,778.79	\$19,098.67	\$16,011.86	\$20,354.54	\$74,243.86	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
MORRILL	\$13,608.87	\$13,839.49	\$11,602.67	\$14,614.58	\$53,665.61	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
NANCE	\$10,290.99	\$10,462.70	\$8,771.63	\$11,074.32	\$40,599.64	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
NEMAHA	\$13,704.63	\$13,939.85	\$11,686.84	\$14,880.32	\$54,211.64	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
NUCKOLLS	\$14,509.92	\$14,747.56	\$12,363.87	\$15,175.56	\$56,796.91	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
OTOE	\$23,762.21	\$24,164.33	\$20,258.77	\$25,748.98	\$93,934.29	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PAWNEE	\$9,698.95	\$9,859.98	\$8,266.32	\$10,425.33	\$38,250.58	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PERKINS	\$10,654.40	\$10,830.47	\$9,079.93	\$11,563.37	\$42,128.17	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PHELPS	\$20,112.62	\$20,444.62	\$17,140.13	\$21,671.17	\$79,368.54	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PIERCE	\$17,390.72	\$17,688.63	\$14,829.73	\$18,975.76	\$68,884.84	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
PLATTE	\$37,913.90	\$38,560.72	\$32,328.46	\$41,450.06	\$150,253.14	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
POLK	\$14,476.63	\$14,720.73	\$12,341.47	\$15,763.62	\$57,302.45	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
RED WILLOW	\$14,308.38	\$14,548.09	\$12,196.71	\$15,624.48	\$56,677.66	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
RICHARDSON	\$16,942.47	\$17,225.43	\$14,441.30	\$18,385.18	\$66,994.38	\$4,500.00	\$6,920.80	\$0.00
ROCK	\$6,070.04	\$6,171.36	\$5,173.90	\$6,539.07	\$23,954.37	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SALINE	\$20,464.92	\$20,807.00	\$17,443.99	\$22,156.19	\$80,872.10	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SARPY	\$108,422.19	\$108,889.65	\$91,292.97	\$116,721.43	\$425,326.24	\$6,375.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SAUNDERS	\$36,432.08	\$37,064.19	\$31,073.84	\$40,064.27	\$144,634.38	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SCOTTSBLUFF	\$38,866.89	\$39,545.63	\$33,154.29	\$41,017.71	\$152,584.52	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SEWARD	\$25,309.49	\$25,746.28	\$21,585.11	\$27,317.32	\$99,958.20	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SHERIDAN	\$14,761.40	\$15,012.32	\$12,585.96	\$16,059.37	\$58,419.05	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
SHERMAN	\$9,704.35	\$9,867.74	\$8,272.84	\$10,595.79	\$38,440.72	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Distributed 7/01 - 6/02 Collected 6/01 - 5/02

Motor Vehicle Fee Pa	yments					Incentive	Relinquished	Make up
						Payments	Funds Rec'd	Payments
County	Jul '01	Oct '01	Jan '02	Apr '02	Total	Feb '02	Jul '01 - Jun '02	Mar 2002
SIOUX	\$8,243.25	\$8,380.44	\$7,025.92	\$8,956.58	\$32,606.19	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
STANTON	\$17,494.45	\$17,801.81	\$14,924.71	\$18,832.95	\$69,053.92	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
THAYER	\$15,546.00	\$15,802.35	\$13,248.20	\$16,851.61	\$61,448.16	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
THOMAS	\$2,327.17	\$2,374.28	\$1,990.53	\$2,584.12	\$9,276.10	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
THURSTON	\$13,535.95	\$13,670.67	\$11,461.29	\$14,463.36	\$53,131.27	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
VALLEY	\$10,874.43	\$11,055.83	\$9,268.89	\$11,754.18	\$42,953.33	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WASHINGTON	\$26,003.79	\$26,475.83	\$22,197.05	\$28,166.11	\$102,842.78	\$5,250.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WAYNE	\$16,274.90	\$16,330.45	\$13,691.05	\$17,509.81	\$63,806.21	\$4,875.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WEBSTER	\$12,187.03	\$12,387.42	\$10,385.21	\$13,227.25	\$48,186.91	\$4,500.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
WHEELER	\$5,762.59	\$5,856.96	\$4,910.28	\$6,267.60	\$22,797.43	\$3,000.00	\$0.00	\$0.00
YORK	\$21,827.77	\$22,197.30	\$18,609.64	\$23,846.34	\$86,481.05	\$0.00	\$6,307.62	\$0.00
Total	\$1,841,717.82	\$1,870,109.66	\$1,567,816.44	\$2,001,719.24	\$7,281,363.16	\$409,625.00	\$41,160.58	\$0.00